
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 11TH AUGUST, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

 B Flynn - Adel and Wharfedale;
S McKenna - Garforth and Swillington;

B Selby - Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

HEARINGS

6  City and 
Hunslet

"ARCHIES" - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT 
OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR ARCHIES, 
ARCHES V AND W, GRANARY WHARF, DARK 
NEVILLE STREET, LEEDS, LS1 4BR

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a Premises Licence for “Archies”, 
Arches V and W, Granary Wharf, Dark Neville 
Street, Leeds, LS1 4BR

1 - 64

7  Moortown "IRA B'S" - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF 
A PREMISES LICENCE FOR IRA B'S,  "IRA 
B'S", 27 CHELWOOD DRIVE, MOOR 
ALLERTON, LEEDS, LS8 2AT

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a Premises Licence Ira B's, 27 
Chelwood Drive, Moor Allerton, Leeds, LS8 2AT

65 - 
104

8  Wetherby CERTIFICATION OF FILMS - LEEDS FESTIVAL

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the certification of films proposed to be shown 
during the Leeds Festival 2015, within the grounds 
of Bramham Park, Thorner Lane, Leeds 23

105 - 
110

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the proceedings 
either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the 
recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



 1

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:  Tuesday 11th August 2015 

Subject:   Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Archies, Arches V 
 and W, Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Leeds, LS1 4BR 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of Main Issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Ossett Brewery Taverns 
Limited for Archies, Arches V and W, Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Leeds,  
LS1 4BR. 
 
The application explains that the proposal is for a premises wishing to operate as a Café 
Bar with all day dining, a full drinks menu and entertainment. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from West Yorkshire Police, Environmental 
Protection Team, the Health & Safety Team, other persons and an e-mail in support of the 
application. 
 
At the time of writing this report the representation from West Yorkshire Police and Health 
& Safety Team have been withdrawn subject to agreement over the suggested control 
measures.   
 
All other representations that have been received remain outstanding. 
 

 
Report author: Mr Matthew Nelson 
 

 0113 247 4095 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 It should be noted that there is a premises licence currently in force for these 
premises which according to the Licensing Authority’s records, was previously 
known as Wasabi Teppan-Yaki Restaurant. 

2.2 It is understood that the holder of this licence has since vacated the premises and 
the licence has been suspended due to non-payment of the annual fee. 

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Ossett Brewery Taverns Limited.  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises) 
Recorded Music 

  07:30 until 00:00 hours Sunday to Thursday 
  07:30 until 01:00 hours Friday and Saturday 
 
 Time when the premises will be open to the public: 
  07:30 until 00:00 hours Sunday to Thursday 
  07:30 until 01:00 hours Friday and Saturday 
 

Non Standard Timings: 
 From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of 
 permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 

 
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section ‘M’ of the application 
form to promote the licensing objectives. 

Page 2



 3

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

6.1 Samantha Louise Foster intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

7.0 Licensing Hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix B. 

8.0 Location 

8.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C. 

9.0 Representations 

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.2.1 The application has attracted representations from the Health & Safety Team, 
West Yorkshire Police and the Environmental Protection Team. 

9.2.2 Each of the above authorities has suggested control measures in order to ensure 
the premises uphold the licensing objectives when operating.  The measures 
offered by West Yorkshire Police and the Health & Safety Team have been 
agreed, whilst the representation by the Environmental Protection Team remains 
outstanding at the time of writing this report. 

9.2.3 A copy of the representation made by Environmental Protection Team can be 
viewed at Appendix D of this report. 

9.2.4 The representation made by West Yorkshire Police inclusive of the agreed 
measures can be found at Appendix E of this report. 

Page 3



 4

9.2.5 Measures which have been agreed by Leeds City Council’s Health and Safety 
Team are attached to this report at Appendix F. 

9.3 Other representations 

9.3.1 In addition to the representations received from the relevant authorities the 
application has also attracted a total of 11 representations from other person, 
primarily the residents of Watermans Place with concerns over the potential 
increase in crime and disorder and the public nuisance that granting this licence 
might bring.  Copies of these representations are attached at Appendix G. 

9.3.2 The application has also attracted a letter supporting the application from a 
resident of Watermans Place who is of the opinion that consistency between 
licensed premises in the area is of interest to both commercial and residential 
properties.  A copy can be found at Appendix H. 

10.0 Options Available to Members 

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing sub-committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11.0 Background Papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 4



Appendix A

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

PREM/02313/002 - DoubleTree By Hilton (formerly Mint Hotel), Granary Wharf, 2 Wharf 
Approach, Leeds, LS1 4BR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 

PREM/00925/004 - Hilton International Hotel, Neville Street, Leeds, LS1 4BX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music (Seasons Restaurant Brigantes, Neville Suite) 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance (Seasons Restaurant Brigantes, Neville Suite) 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance (Seasons Restaurant, Brigantes, 
Neville Suite) 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 

PREM/03442/001 - Bilbao Bar, Arch U Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Neville Street, 
Leeds, LS1 4BR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 

Appendix B

Page 23



PREM/03199/006 - Brasil Bar, Unit 7, Watermans Place, 3 Wharf Approach, Holbeck, 
Leeds, LS1 4GL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 

PREM/02822/005 - The Hop, Arches X And Y Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Neville 
Street, Leeds, LS1 4BR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:30 

PREM/02945/002 - Fazenda Rodizio Bar & Grill, Unit B-K, Watermans Place, 3 Wharf 
Approach, Holbeck, Leeds, LS1 4GL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 

PREM/03539/002 - Candlebar, Ground Floor Commercial Unit, Candle House, 1 Wharf 
Approach, Holbeck, Leeds, LS1 4GJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 08:00 - 23:30 

PREM/03220/004 - The Pour House, The Granary, Canal Wharf, Water Lane, Leeds, LS11 
5PS
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 

Page 24



PREM/03179/001 - Granary Express Limited, Unit 1, Watermans Place, 3 Wharf Approach, 
Holbeck, Leeds, LS1 4GL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 

PREM/02626 - Golf Cafe Bar Unlimited, Blue Granary Wharf , Little Neville Street, Leeds, 
LS1 4ED 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 22:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 22:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 22:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 22:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 22:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 22:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 22:00 

PREM/03091/001 - Livin Italy, Unit Z, Granary Wharf, Leeds, LS1 4BR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 22:00 

PREM/02566 - The Kirkstall Flyboat, 26 Canal Wharf, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 5PS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Leeds Station

1
Granary Wharf

R
iver A

ire

P
lace

SL

Hol Beck

Hilton Hotel

SLs

W
H

A
R

F

Leeds and Liverpool Canal

CANAL WHARF

C
anal B

asin

6Tower
2

New Centaur House

Quayside House

ESS

Stage

Lock

Graving Dock

PRIN
CES SQUARE

Shelter

Tunnel

14 to 62

Car Park

Foot Bridge

Signal Gantry

Landing Stage

SLs
SL

Lock

SL

River Aire

SLs

ESS
N

E
V

IL
LE

 S
T

R
E

E
T

W
aterm

an's

City Hou

A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

Posts

Posts

TEHALL Q
UAY
W

 S
TAT

IO
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

WATER LANE

LandingThe Arches

Candle House

3

3

20
18

16

26

1 to 12

22

7

Crane

Multi-storey Car Park

27.1m

27.1m

27.4m

27.4

28.0m

29.0m

30.2m

28.7m

29.3m

El Sub Sta

Hotel
L Col

Victoria B

FB

FB

MoPs

MoPs

LI
T

T
LE

 N
E

V
IL

LE
 S

T
R

E
E

T

MoP

Shelt

Car Park

Car Park

1

1

SL

Shelter

Car Park

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 27

20035990
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 
4444

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

   

Environmental Protection Team 
Leeds City Council 
Millshaw Park Way 
Leeds 
LS11 0LS 

Mr Paddy Whur 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Devonshire House 
38 York Place 
Leeds 
LS1 2ED Contact:  Mr Gurdip Mudhar 

Tel:  0113 3951270 
Fax:  0113 247 6282 
Gurdip.mudhar@leeds.gov.uk
Our reference:  PREM/03634/001 
Date: 14 July 2015 

Dear Sir 

Licensing Act 2003 
Name and Address of Premises: Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, 
Leeds, LS1 4BR,

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises.  We believe you have not 
given enough information about how you intend to meet a licensing objective, which is to 

Appendix D

Page 29



prevent public nuisance.  We therefore submit a formal objection to your application that 
includes information specifically associated with the premises and the area. 

You could meet the objective by agreeing to certain measures that we suggest are 
reasonable and relevant to your application.  Please see part 1 of the enclosed document. 

If you agree with the measures please complete and sign part 2 of the enclosed form and 
return it to us as soon as possible.  Once we receive the form we will take it that you wish the 
licensing authority to amend your operating schedule to include those measures as 
conditions on the licence. If you disagree with the suggested measures then please 
complete part 3 and return it to us as soon as possible.

If you feel we should consider anything else or you have any questions please do not 
hesitate to contact us.

If the opening hours you propose under this application differ to those on the current 
planning approval then you should also apply to Planning Services to vary the hours.  If you 
operate without planning permission you may have not met the relevant planning condition.  
You can contact Planning Services on 0113 222 4409. 

Yours faithfully

Gurdip Mudhar 
Environmental Health Officer 
PART 1 

To be completed by the responsible authority 

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Action Service  
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003 
Name and Address of Premises: Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, 
Leeds, LS1 4BR. 

Premises Summary 

The application premises are situated within the green area of the City Centre Cumulative 
Impact Policy (CIP) area in a railway arch beneath Leeds City Station, in a row of similar 
commercial premises. The premises faces onto a mixed use, but predominately residential 
development of flats and a hotel.

The proposed application is for recorded music and sale of alcohol. It is proposed that 
recorded music will only take place inside the restaurant, however, the premises does not 
seem to include an effective lobby. This means there is the potential for music noise to 
escape towards residential properties every time the main door is opened for access; 
although the extent of any disturbance will depend on how loud the recorded music is 
played. There is no proposal for the performance of dance although the floor plans submitted 
with the application shows a DJ booth with a dance floor.  

There is also an additional outside area, with a potential for noise from peoples voices when 
patrons are using the outside area, when smoking outside, or when leaving. 

I understand that the application premises has operated for a number of years in this location 
and the application is due to a lapse of the previous Licence. There are a number of licensed 

Page 30



venues within this complex and Environmental Health has over the years received several 
noise nuisance complaints from the residents by way of loud music, comings and goings of 
patrons and raised voices when the patrons use the external areas for smoking. We on 
average receive 3 such complaints per year which are linked to the licensed venues situated 
within this complex. 

Unlike amplified music noise which can be controlled by means of electronic sound limiting 
devices, it is difficult and challenging to mitigate the noise nuisance caused by comings and 
goings of patrons and when they are using the external areas for smoking purposes.

I understand that the application has attracted a number of representations / objections from 
the nearby occupiers of the residential apartments.

Unlike other similar licensed venues within this complex, the applicant has also proposed to 
open longer hours on Fridays and Saturdays (until 1:00 hours). This is not acceptable as it 
will not only exacerbate the noise related issues but will also encourage other premises 
licence holders in the area to follow suit. �

The applicant has submitted details of the steps they intend to take to promote the 
prevention of public nuisance. Unfortunately, the measures proposed do not address all the 
relevant issues.

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, the 
Leeds City Council’s environmental action service considers that the measures detailed 
below are proportionate and necessary in order to promote the prevention of public nuisance 
objective of the Licensing Act.

Noise and Vibration 

1. The opening hours of the premises shall be 7:30 hours till 0.00 hours Monday to 
Sunday. 

2. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall 
be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or 
perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining 
properties.

3. Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will not be audible at the nearest 
noise sensitive premises which are at the flats at Granary Wharf to the East and the 
Hotel to the West. 

4. There shall be no external loudspeakers.

5. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 7 am the 
following day to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties. 

6. The premises licence holder, or their representative, will ensure patrons use external 
areas at the front of the premises (i.e. when using the outside seating area, smoking 
outside, or leaving the premises) in a manner which does not cause disturbance to 
nearby residents and business in the vicinity.

7. Patrons shall not be permitted to use the external area to the front of the premises 
between 23.00 and 09.00, except for smoking which will be permitted until 00.00. 

Page 31



8. Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits and other circulatory areas 
requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs of local 
residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car 
doors, sounding horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social behaviour. 

9. The designated premises supervisor and any door supervisors will monitor the activity 
of persons leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities where 
necessary.

Signed:
            Gurdip Mudhar  

Dated:  14th July 2015

PART 2

To be completed by the applicant’s representative. 

Leeds City Council’s Environmental Action Service  
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003 
Name and Address of Premises: Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, 
Leeds, LS1 4BR,

I / We ……………………………………………………..........................................

confirm that I am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above. 

In signing this document I / we agree with the measures proposed by Leeds City Council’s 
Environmental Action Service, and we provide our consent for the licensing authority to 
incorporate the said measures into the operating schedule for the stated premises. 

Signed:

Dated:

Gurdip Mudhar 
Environmental Protection Team 
Leeds City Council 

Page 32



Millshaw Park Way 
Leeds 
LS11 0LS 

PART 3

Name and Address of Premises: Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, 
Leeds, LS1 4BR,

I / We ……………………………………………………..........................................

confirm that I am / we are the applicant / the applicant’s representative (delete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above. 

I / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as 
suggested by Leeds City Council’s Environmental Action Service. 

In this instance we understand that Leeds City Council’s environmental action service will 
maintain their representation to my /our application, which will now proceed to a hearing 
before the licensing sub-committee. 

Signed:

Dated:

Please return this document to: 

Gurdip Mudhar 
Environmental Protection Team 
Leeds City Council 
Millshaw Park Way 
Leeds 
LS11 0LS 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

            Leeds District Licensing Department

Leeds District Licensing Department 
First Floor 
Elland Road DHQ 
Elland Road 
Leeds 
LS11 8BU 

Tel:   0113 3859414 
Email:
catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Your ref:       
Our ref:         

                      
15th July 2015 

Paddy Whur 
Woods Whur 2014 Ltd 
Devonshire House 
38, York Place 
Leeds
LS1 2ED              

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR 

RE:      ARCHIES, ARCHES V & W, GRANARY WHARF, NEVILLE STREET, LEEDS, LS1 4BR 
 APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE – LICENSING ACT 2003: 
 POLICE – LETTER OF REPRESENTATION – ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION: 

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the above address on 18th

June 2015. 

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how 
you intend to meet the licensing objectives. 
We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the 
grounds of-: 

1. the prevention of crime & disorder 
2. public safety 

However, we are of the opinion that the licensing objectives could be met should you be prepared to 
incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule as conditions.  

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority 
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application – the application being for a 

Appendix E

Page 35



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

café/bar with open kitchen with all day dining and entertainment, operating until midnight Sunday to 
Thursday, and 01:00hrs Friday and Saturday. 

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and 
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible. 
Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing 
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as conditions along 
with those you have already offered. 

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again 
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 
2003 (in addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-: 

ARCHIES 
ARCHES V & W 
GRANARY WHARF 
NEVILLE STREET 
LEEDS 
LS1 4BR 

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire 
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to 
promote the following licensing objectives-: 

� the prevention of crime & disorder 
� public safety 

Measures / Additional measures proposed: 

� On Fridays and Saturdays, and Sundays of bank holiday weekends, a minimum of one door staff shall 
be deployed from 23:00hrs until close of business – to replace the measure offered on page 15 at 
no.28

� An agreed number of covers will be maintained between 12:00 and 21:00hrs. 
The number of covers will be ________________ 

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other 
legislation. 

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed 
measures as conditions within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.   

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the 
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Page 36



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

PC 5548 Cath Arkle 
Leeds District Licensing Officer 
West Yorkshire Police 

Page 37



1

Nelson, Matthew

From: Arkle, Catherine <catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 23 July 2015 17:51
To: Entertainment Licensing
Cc: Paddy Whur; 'Kerry Welburn'; Patterson, Bob; 'Jackson, Michael A'
Subject: RE: Archies, Arches V & W Granary Wharf, Leeds [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Entertainment�Licensing�
�
I�can�confirm�that�the�below�correspondence�is�acceptable�to�West�Yorkshire�Police.�Just�to�clarify�what�has�been�
agreed:�
�

1. A�minimum�number�of�seats�will�be�offered�between�12.00�hours�and�21.00�hours�at�the�number�of�75�internal�
seats�and�20�external�seats.���

2. On�Fridays�and�Saturdays�a�minimum�of�one�door�staff�shall�be�deployed�from�23.00�hours�until�close�of�
business�

�
Subject�to�the�above�two�agreed�conditions�being�incorporated�in�to�the�operating�schedule�of�the�new�premises�licence�
I�can�confirm�that�West�Yorkshire�Police�withdraw�their�objection.�
�
Yours�faithfully�
�
Cath�Arkle�
�
PC�5548�Cath�Arkle�
Leeds�District�Licensing�Department�
Elland�Road,�Leeds,�LS11�8BU��
Internal:�50214�
External:��0113�3859414�
To�report�a�crime,�please�ring�101.�Always�dial�999�in�an�emergency.�
�
For�the�latest�news�and�updates:�
Visit�our�website���www.westyorkshire.police.uk��
'Like'�us�on�Facebook���westyorkshirepolice��|��'Follow'�us�on�Twitter���@WestYorksPolice��|�'Watch'�us�on�YouTube�
www.youtube.com/999tv�
�

�
�
�
�
�

From:�Kerry�Welburn�[mailto:kerry@woodswhur.co.uk]��
Sent:�17�July�2015�13:33�
To:�Arkle,�Catherine�

Page 38



2

Cc:�Paddy�Whur�
Subject:�Archies,�Arches�V�&�W�Granary�Wharf,�Leeds�
�
Dear�Cath�
�
Thank�you�for�your�qualified�objection.��I�have�now�had�the�opportunity�to�take�my�clients�instructions.�
�
The�premises�will�operate�as�a�discreet�operation�independent�to�The�Hop�and�the�Candle�Bar�which�my�client�operates�
in�the�immediate�vicinity.��There�will�be�a�different�style�of�operation�with�the�premises�being�chameleon�in�focus.�
�
The�premises�will�serve�breakfasts�in�a�morning�to�catch�the�commuter�traffic�once�the�South�station�entrance�is�
open.��They�will�then�change�the�food�focus�during�the�day�until�in�to�the�evening�and�will�have�a�mix�of�drinks�and�
beers�available.��Food�will�be�a�key�component�part�throughout�the�operation�of�the�premises�during�the�day�and�
evening.�
�
There�will�be�musical�entertainment�(but�no�live�bands).�
�
They�are�happy�to�offer�the�following�conditions�which�we�hope�you�find�appropriate:��
�

� A�minimum�number�of�seats�will�be�offered�between�12.00�hours�and�21.00�hours�at�the�number�of�75�internal�
seats�and�20�external�seats.���

� In�relation�to�door�supervision�our�client�would�be�amenable�to�amending�the�condition�to�read�“On�Fridays�and�
Saturdays�a�minimum�of�one�door�staff�shall�be�deployed�from�23.00�hours�until�close�of�business”.��They�have�
operated�two�units�on�Granary�Wharf�for�a�significant�period�and�tell�me�that�the�Bank�Holiday�weekends�are�a�
washout�as�there�are�no�people�around.��They�have�not�ever�been�required�to�have�a�door�supervisor�at�The�
Hop�premises�on�Bank�Holiday�weekends�nor�at�the�Candle�Bar�since�it�has�opened.��In�the�circumstances�they�
would�ask�that�they�could�risk�assess�Bank�Holiday�weekends�themselves�and�would�be�more�happy�to�place�
door�supervisors�on�a�Bank�Holiday�weekend�if�there�is�a�specific�event�in�the�area�or�if�the�use�of�the�area�at�
Bank�Holiday�weekends�changes�from�its�current�very�quiet�status.�

�
I�hope�in�the�circumstances�this�meets�the�concerns�that�have�been�raised�and�look�forward�to�hearing�from�you.�
�
Yours�sincerely��

�

P�M�Whur�

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055  

kerry@woodswhur.co.uk
Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your system - 
do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is excluded. 
Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses before opening 
them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to protect our business.

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. VAT number 187289453:   info@woodswhur.co.uk

Woods Whur 2014 Limied is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA website 
(http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.

�
�

Page 39



3

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click To Find Out More 
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/bespecial

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is 
intended for the addressee(s) only.  If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail
and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us 
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer or 
electronic device. 

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-
mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions 
in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for 
changes made to this message after it was sent.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire 
Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and 
on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free.  You must take full 
responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking. 

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in 
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your 
organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

Page 40



www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 
4444

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Dear Mr Whur 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises:  Archies, Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Leeds, LS1 
4BR

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Health and Safety Service 
Leeds City Council 
Millshaw Park Way 
Leeds
LS11 0LS 

Mr Paddy Whur 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Devonshire House 
38 York Place 
Leeds 
LS1 2ED 

Contact:  Mr Steve Brady 
Tel:  0113 224 3619 
Fax:  0113 247 6282 
steve.brady@leeds.gov.uk
Our reference:  PREM/03634/001 
18 June 2015 

Appendix F

Page 41



Health and safety services are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient 
information about how you intend to meet the licensing objective/s. 

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application 
on the grounds of public safety.

However, Health and Safety Services are of the opinion that the said objectives could be met 
should you be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating 
schedule.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which 
this authority considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application. 

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by 
completing and signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this 
office as soon as possible, but no later than 15 July 2015.

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the 
licensing authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures. 

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3
and again return the complete document to this office as soon as possible, but no later than 
the stated date. 

Page 42



PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority 

Health and Safety Service 
Proposed controlled measures under the Licensing Act 2003 

Name & Address of Premises:  Archies, Arches V And W Granary Wharf, Dark Neville 
Street, Leeds, LS1 4BR,

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, the 
Health and Safety Service considers that the following measures are proportionate and 
necessary in order to promote the public safety licensing objective: 

Measures proposed: 

Public Safety 6 :- General Housekeeping 
1 Regular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landings and ramps will be 

undertaken, and a supervision policy will be maintained to prevent people from 
inappropriate behaviour including climbing which may lead to a fall from height. 

2 Safety glass that is impact resistant should be used wherever possible in all areas where 
the public may come into contact with it.  Where it is not used in public areas, glazing 
should be shielded to protect it from impact. 

The Health and Safety Service is satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately 
dealt with by other legislation. 

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf the applicant agrees to incorporate the 
proposed measures as conditions within the operating schedule for the said premises. 

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration the health and safety service will provide 
notice to the licensing authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with 
schedule 10(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

Signed:

Dated:

Page 43



Page 44



Appendix G

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



A
ppendix

H

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 11th August 2015 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Ira B's Ira B's, 27 
Chelwood Drive, Moor Allerton, Leeds, LS8 2AT 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Moortown 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Ms Ira Silverman, for Ira 
B's , 27 Chelwood Drive, Moor Allerton, Leeds, LS8 2AT 
 
The application is made for a café/snack bar and the proposed licensable activities are 
sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises and recorded music. The hours 
are noted at 3.3 of the report.  
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations form other persons and responsible 
authorities.  
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

 

 
Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 2474095 

Page 65

Agenda Item 7



 2 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence.    

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Ms Ira Silverman,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for  

The initial application was for :- 

 Sale by retail of alcohol  

 Everyday  11:00 – 23:00  

 Recorded Music  

 Everyday  10:00 – 23:00  

 This was amended following a representation from the planning services to :- 

 Sale by retail of alcohol, Recorded Music  

 Monday to Saturday 09:00 – 19:00 

 Sunday and Bank Holidays 09:00 – 18:00 

  
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section “P” of the application form. 

6.0 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

6.1 Tracy Crosfill intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

 

 

 

Page 66



 3 

7.0 Licensing Hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix B. 

8.0 Location 

8.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C. 

9.0 Representations 

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.2.1 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police, Planning 
Services and Environmental Protection Team. In their capacity as responsible 
authorities.  

9.2.2 Any representation submitted may be agreed prior to a hearing. In this instance 
the operating schedule has been amended to include measures agreed with   

West Yorkshire Police. A copy which may be found at Appendix D 

Planning Services. A copy which may be found at Appendix E. 

Environmental Protection Team. A copy which may be found at Appendix F. 

9.3 Other representations 

9.3.1 The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

9.3.2 The licensing section is in receipt of one individual letter of objection. Which is 
opposed to this application on the grounds of public nuisance.  A copy which may 
be found at Appendix G.  

Page 67



 4 

10.0 Options Available to Members 

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 

 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 

 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11.0 Background Papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
PREM/03055/005 - Sainsbury's  Supermarket Ltd, 135 - 137 Street Lane, Roundhay, 
Leeds, LS8 1AA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02994 - The Olive Branch, Unit 2, 139 Street Lane, Roundhay, Leeds, LS8 1AA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 22:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 22:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 22:00 
 
CPREM/00013/V01 - The Roundhegians Rugby Football Club Ltd, Chelwood Drive, 
Roundhay, Leeds, LS8 2AT 
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
 

Page 83

20035990_1
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



STREET LANE

Football Ground

139.9m

139.6m

Drain

CHELWOOD CRESCENT

CHELWOOD

Surgery

K
IN

G
S

W
O

O
D

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

C
H

E
LW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

C
H

E
LW

O
O

D
 M

O
U

N
T

C
H

E
LW

O
O

D
 G

R
O

V
E

AVENUE

141.1m

Shelter

AVENUE

Issues

8

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

16

16

16

28

28

75

75

11

11

11

11

11

11
11

35

35

189

27

27

37

65

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

202

69

73

24

15

15

15

15

15
15

14

14

14

38

21

21

182

177

40

170

45

176

116

123

341

174a

17

345

104

361
353

94

212

42

49

4

4

4

151

47

191

29

33

3

3

204

165

174

26

26

19
19

194

179

184

72

349

133

86

7

12

48

70

25

22
20

Sinks

El Sub Sta

CHELWOOD PLACE

140.8

39

11a

KEDLESTO

CHELWOOD

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 85

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



Page 104



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 11 August 2015

Subject: Certification of Films 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Wetherby

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Executive Summary

To advise Members of an Application for the certification of films to be shown at the Leeds 
Festival 2014 within the grounds of Bramham Park, Thorner Lane Leeds 23

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 This report informs Members with the background, history and issues of an 
application   made under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) for the certification of 
films that do not currently have a BBFC (British Board of Film Classification) 
certification. Finally, this report informs Members of the options available to them 
when considering an application for the certification of films.

2.0          Background information

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 applies to premises which provide film exhibitions.  At 
present there are a total of 7 cinemas licensed in the Leeds District. 

2.2 The majority of films shown in Cinemas will carry a Certificate from the BBFC the 
categories   of which are as follows:

          Category `U’ Passed for general exhibition 

          Category `PG’ Passed for general exhibition but parents/guardians are 
advised that the film contains materials they might prefer 
children under fifteen years not to see.

1

Report author: Mr Stephen Holder
 Telephone No  2474720   

Page 105

Agenda Item 8



Category `12’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of 
twelve years and over.   When a programme includes a 
`12’ film, no persons under twelve years can be 
admitted.

Category ‘12a’ Passed as suitable for children under the age of 12 if         
accompanied by an adult.

Category `15’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of 
fifteen years and over.  when a programme 

includes a `15’ film, no persons under fifteen years can 
be admitted.

Category `18’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to adults.  When  
a  programme includes an `18; film no persons under 
the age of eighteen years can be admitted.

 
2.3 In addition to licensing premises for film exhibitions, the Licensing Authority has a 

duty under Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 to  categorise a film which is 
absent of a Certificate from a film classification body such as the BBFC.  The 
Licensing Authority may also reject or modify a film which has received a 
Certificate from the BBFC.

 
      
 3.0        Main Issues

 3.1 Application has been received from Mr Melvin Benn to have a number of short 
films certified as they are not currently certified by the BBFC. The films are to be 
shown in a temporary cinema based in marquees on the Leeds Festival site within 
the grounds of Bramham Park Leeds 23.

3.2        Details of the films which require certification including a brief synopsis and a
             recommended category in line with the BBFC classifications is attached at 

Appendix A for Members information. As the synopsis provided contains the use 
of inappropriate language not suitable for the public domain it has been sanitized, 
but a full copy is available to members.

3.3         A representative from the Oxford Film and Video Makers company will attend the    
              hearing to give additional details of the films.

3.4        Members may recall that an application for a Premises Licence for this site was   
considered by the Licensing Committee on the 28 April  2006, amongst the 
licensable activities requested was the facility to show films in a cinema tent
between the following days and times:

  Thursday 24 August                                      19:00hrs until 03:00hrs the following day
  Friday      25 August to Sunday 27 August    Noon until 03:00hrs the following day.

2Page 106



3.5      The corresponding days for this year’s event are as follows:

  Thursday 27 August                                      19:00hrs until 03:00hrs the following day
  Friday      28 August to Sunday 30 August    Noon until 03:00hrs the following day.
 
              
4.0       Implications for council policy and governance

4.1      There are no implications for Council policy and governance in respect of        
           determining this application.

5.0 Legal and resource implications

5.1 The applicant can appeal any decision made by committee. Any appeal would be to 
the Magistrates Court.

6.0 Recommendations

6.1       Members are requested to consider this request for the certification of the films as    
            attached hereto.

6.2      Members may take the decision to view any of the films prior to the issue of a
           certificate

7.0      Options available to Members

The Licensing Authority has a duty to create conditions or restrictions, and does 
have the authority to categories a film which is absent of a Certificate from the 
BBFC.  

        

3Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



U

t2
15

t2
15

U

15

72

t2
15

Nil

lmplied
Nil

Nil

Strong

Nil

Moderate
N¡I

Nil

lmplied

Nil

Nil

M¡Id

lmplied
Nil

N¡¡

Mild
Mild

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

N¡I

Slieht

Nil

Nil

Moderate
Nil

Moderate
Strons

moustache buddies on a road trip, filmed by a dashboard

4:16 camera...
sorrethi in the water3:54

An animatcd Rom about the "End of P:51

2:O9 I:47
1:58 2:15 bit at the end of a first date when one of u nrcs.

4:73 Official mu;ic video
short anirnated comedy (without dialog), depicting an

audience's react¡on to different of music.

short film.anothr¡r western meta com

rtment. sh¡t real. Fast2:56 roommates. First

short story looking at the life of cartoon characters facing

5:48 lon after their me.

1 Offìcial music video

Rod Blackhurst & Bryce James McGuire

Bin-Han

J¡m Owen

David Wilson & ChristY Karacas

William Garratt
Eric Kissack

Alexander

Steve Cutts

Cole

Le Peu De L'Herbe - Yini Bo

NIGHTSWIM

Ophelia: Love & PrivacY-Settings-

Pan¡c Stations #I, #2, #3, #4

Blood - Out ofThe Black

Slaves of the Rave

The Gunfighter
Ihis ls lt

Where Are TheY Now?

Youne Fathers - SHAME

Leeds Festiv?l Shorts 2015

Paç;e 2 of 2

P
age 109



Ratins

15

15

12

15

T2

15

15

15

U

15

15

Violence

N¡I

Moderate
N¡I

Moderate

N¡I

Off Screen

Moderate

Moderate
Nit

N¡I

Strong

Sexual Content

Mild

Ni¡

lmplied

Nil

lmplied

N¡I

Nil

Mild
Nil

Nil

Nil

Offensive Language

N¡I

N¡I

Nil

Nil

Nil

Moderate

Nil

Moderate
Nil

Moderate

Moderate

Synopsis
Rcutine or vicious cycle? An unknown girl breaks out of her
daily grind bi undergoing an intense audio-visual trip.
The Best Man on his way to the wedding briefly stops at the
roadside in a desolate countryside. Hearing muffled moans
he checks beneath the car and finds a badly hurt man stuck
in the undercarriage!

Panicking anci frightened that he will be late for the v,.edding,
he decides to help the injured man himself instead of calling

nce. Tiris to the wounded man and the Best Mans
misfoft, jne, as the un¡verse this day works by the

motto "insta r,t karma" !

A love

A Husband gets more than he bargains for when he picks up
a mysterious crow totem off the ground, much to his Wife,s
ch

Directing duc, DANIELS', video for DJ Snake and Lil Jon's
"Turn Down For What" is nothing short of a sex-charged,
super-human, multi-story gravity-spurning rampage. Their
process begins w¡th a single over-the-top concept, an image,
in this case. a manic phallus destroying everything ¡n ¡ts path.
This idea is then fused with choreography borrowed from
popular Braziiìan and Jamaican dance-hall styles, and
spectacular visual effects. ''Turn Down For What,' masterfully
captures the iiberation of dance and partying, getting it all
out, and wha'r's great ¡s that it's so inclusive.
From an unus,.lal perspective, we follow philip around his
neighbourhooC in Hackney, East London. He is unstable and
misses his wife and da ughter very much
An animatecl film about romance, obsession and bodily
flu ids.

A red ball bounces past a cafe and a couple offolks, houses
and then goes back to the beach.
Unlucky boy nreets lucky girl.
Keith would like to give you the very best technical support,
even if ¡t kllls '..,ou.

Miami Police Depa rtment detective and martial art¡st Kung
Fury time traveis from the 1980s to World War ll to kill Adolf
Hitler, a.k.a. "liung Führer", and revenge his friend's death at
the hands of the Nazi leader. An error in the time machine
sends him further back to the Vik¡ng Age.

Duration

4:O8

7:36

3:21

2:32

3:44

7:07

4:2O

12:52

3:52

6:51

3 L:03

Dírector

David Gesslbauer

Gunnar A.K Järvstad
Carlos Lopez Estrada

Brian Lonano

DANIELS

Billy Lumby

Ross Butter

DANIELS

Michael Bidinger & Michelle Kwon

Luke Kondor

David Sandberg

Title

( NULL )

Best Man
Black Taxi - Take Off the Edee

CROW HAND!!I

DJ Snake & LìlJon - Turn Down for What

God View

I Love You So Hard

lnteresting Ball

linry Jenkins, Lucky Lou

Keith

Kung Fury

Leeds Festivai ;hofts 2015

Page L cf 2

P
age 110


	Agenda
	6 "Archies" - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Archies, Arches V and W, Granary Wharf, Dark Neville Street, Leeds, LS1 4BR
	02 Application Form - Appendix A
	03 List of Premises in Surrounding Area - Appendix B
	04 Premsies Location - Appendix C
	05 EPT Rep - Appendix D
	06 WYP Agreement - Appendix E
	07 H+S Agreement - Appendix F
	08 Other Person Representations - Appendix G
	09 Other Person Support - Appendix H

	7 "Ira B's" - Application for the grant of a premises licence for Ira B's,  "Ira B's", 27 Chelwood Drive, Moor Allerton, Leeds, LS8 2AT
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E v2
	Appendix F v2
	Appendix G

	8 Certification of Films - Leeds Festival
	02 - Leeds festival 2015 films certification




